

Sum to B

NO. EDN-33/DB/CDI/PB/93/2193
OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER
CONSTRUCTION DIVISION NO. I
A.P.W.D. PORT BLAIR.



Port Blair, dated theNov, '93

To

The Director of Education,
A & N Administrations
Port Blair.

Sub: Takingover of Tribal Hostel Building for
boys at Dollygunj - reg.

Ref: This Office Letter No. Edn-33/DB/CDI/PB/93/705,
dt. 8/4/93 and No. 936, dt. 19/5/93.

...

Sir,

Kindly refer to this office letter Nos.
cited on the above subject. The above building has
already been completed and opened on 28th February,
1993. But till the date even repeatedly requested,
your department has not taken over the physical
possession from the APWD.

It is therefore once again requested that
the representative of your department may kindly
be directed to contact the Assistant Engineer-II
of this division and take over the building at the
earliest.

Matter may kindly be treated as most urgent.

Yours faithfully,

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER
CDI/APWD/PORT BLAIR.

Copy to:

- 1) The Superintending Engineer, PBCC, APWD, Port-
Blair for favour of information.
- 2) The Director of Tribal Welfare, A&N Adm., Port-
Blair for information and necessary action.
- 3) The Assistant Engineer-II, CDI, APWD, Port Blair
for information.

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER
CDI/PORT BLAIR.